



HOLLY F. EPSARO, CAP
BUSINESS SERVICES ADMINISTRATOR

2231 EAST CAMELBACK ROAD
SUITE 102
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
PH: 602.222.4000
FX: 602.285.3141
HEPSARO@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Holly Epsaro serves as Business Services Administrator for Trammell Crow Company where she assists the firm's Phoenix Business Unit. In this role, she oversees all administrative aspects for development and acquisition projects.

Epsaro joined TCC in 1995 as an Administrative Assistant to the Office Leasing Team in Austin, TX. She subsequently was the Administrative Assistant to the Managing Director and Office Manager for the Austin Office. In 2007, Epsaro joined the Phoenix Business Unit.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Phoenix, AZ – 2007 to Present
Business Services Administrator

Trammell Crow Company – Austin, TX – 1995 to 2007
Office Manager, 2001-2007
Administrative Assistant to Managing Director, 1999 to 2000
Administrative Assistant to Office Leasing Division, 1995 to 1998

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

International Association of Administrative Professionals

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Taylor Business Institute
Certified Administrative Professional, 1999
Notary Public, State of Arizona